
TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: 508-349-7004 Fax: 508-349-5505 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Agenda 

DATE OF MEETING: 

TIME OF MEETING: 

LOCATION OF MEETING: 

Open Meeting 

Monday, November 22, 2021 

5:30 pm 

Remote Meeting 
www.truro-ma.gov 

Office of Town Clerk 
Treasurer - Tax Collector 

?- � 40fM 

NOV 16 2021 

Recei 
By 

This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and 
on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the 
Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green "Watch" button in the upper 
right comer of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds) 
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream. 

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link; 
clicking on the Agenda's highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or 
by calling in toll free at 1-866-899-4679 and entering the access code 737-968-829# when 
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of 
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream, 
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that 
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by 
emailing Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel, at bcarbon@ruro-ma.gov. 

Meeting link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/737968829 

Public Comment Period 

The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an 
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no 
more than 5 minutes. 

Public Hearing 
2021-006/ZBA (SP, VAR) - Cape Rental LLC and Thomas P., Jr. and Kathleen C. Dennis 

for property located at 127 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 12; Certificate of Title 
Number: 222128, Land Ct. Lot #IC, Plan #16182-E and Land Ct. Lot #ID, Plan #16182-F) and 
133 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 8, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33550, 
Page 123). (Special Permit and Variances Applications) 

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda - November 22, 2021 Page 1 of2 

esturdy
Highlight

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/737968829


Board Action/Review 

♦ Election of Officers

♦ Approval of 2022 Meeting schedule (Attached)

Approval of Minutes 

♦ September 20, 2021

Next Meeting 

♦ Monday, December 20, 2021 at 5:30 p.m.

Adiourn 

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda - November 22, 2021 

Office of Town Clerk 
Treasurer - Tax Collector 

NOV 16 2021 

Page 2 of2 



1 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To: Truro Zoning Board of Appeals 

From:  Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel 

Date: November 19, 2021 

Re: November 22, 2021 meeting 

2021-00/ZBA (SP, VAR) – 127 South Pamet Road (Map 48, Parcel 12).  Application of Cape 

Rental LLC, i/c/o James G. Whitelaw  (127 South Pamet) and Thomas P. and Kathleen C. 

Dennis (133 South Pamet)(Map 48 Parcel 8) for a Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and 

Section 30.7 and 30.8 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to extend a nonconformity (from two to three 

dwellings on the 127 South Pamet Road lot); in the alternative, a variance for the addition of a 

dwelling to the parcel; and a variance for location of the dwelling within 38 feet from the front 

lot line, where 50 feet are required.  

I. Existing Conditions and Proposed Project. 

 

127 South Pamet Road, owned by Cape Rental, LLC is a 1.68 acre property with conforming 

frontage in the Seashore District, improved by two residential structures.  One was constructed in 

1892 (“dwelling”); the other in 2007 (“second structure”).  According to Building Department 

records, the second structure was permitted as a studio (bathroom, bedroom and open 

studio/living space).1   

The abutting 133 South Pamet Road, owned by Thomas P. Dennis Jr. and Kathleen Westhead-

Dennis, contains 13,000 square feet and is improved by a dwelling originally constructed in 

1850.  133 South Pamet has no frontage.  Other abutters to 127 South Pamet include a single-

family residence at 131 South Pamet and a parcel owned by the Town of Truro.  There are 

neighboring single family residences at 119 and 135 South Pamet.  Across South Pamet Road are 

vacant properties owned by the National Seashore and the Town of Truro. 

 

According to the submitted narrative, the land at 133 South Pamet has eroded considerably.  The 

existing dwelling on this lot has already been moved once from a previous location (pursuant to a 

variance granted by the ZBA in 2010) due to this erosion.  It is proposed that this dwelling be 

moved, pursuant to an agreement between the parties, from 133 South Pamet to a location on 127 

South Pamet.  The proposed location is 38 feet from the front lot line, where 50 feet are required 

(Seashore District).  

 

II. Zoning Relief Required 

 

The existing nonconformities of 127 South Pamet are: 

 
1Assessor’s records contain a comment “Has kitch[en] but no stove”; Building Department 

records do not authorize a kitchen in the second structure.  Clarification has been requested from 

the applicant and the Building Department.  



2 
 

 

 Lot area:  1.68 acres where 3 acres required 

 Use:  2 dwellings where 1 permitted; note, if 2nd structure is a studio, no nonconformity2  

 Side setback:  23 feet to southern lot line, existing dwelling 

 

The proposed addition of a dwelling to 127 South Pamet will: 

 

1. Increase the intensity of existing nonconformity of lot (nonconforming area); 

2. Create a new nonconformity (nonconforming front setback, 38 feet where 50 

required); 

3. Increase the use nonconformity (2 to 3 dwellings; note, if 2nd structure a studio, it is 

creation of new nonconformity).3 

 

These are addressed in turn. 

 

1. Increasing intensity of nonconformity of lot (nonconforming area) 

 

The lot is nonconforming as to area.  Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on a 

nonconforming lot increases the existing nonconformity and requires a special permit under G.L. 

c. 40A, s. 6.   Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357 (2008).  In this 

case, the proposal is to relocate an existing dwelling onto the lot, rather than to “alter, extend, or 

reconstruct” a dwelling.  However, the impact of moving another existing house on to the 

property is the functional equivalent of such actions, and it is reasonable to apply the same 

standard.  

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed 

reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing nonconforming 

[structure and] use to the neighborhood.”  Likewise, the Board may grant a special permit under 

Section 30.7.A if it finds that: 

“the alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the 

neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use or structure and that the 

alternation or extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and intent 

of this bylaw.” 

In this case, where the proposed site of the dwelling relocation is approximately the same 

distance from South Pamet Road as its current location, approximately 50-60 feet to the south, a 

finding might be made that the relocated structure does not significantly change the streetscape, 

and accordingly that the relocation is “not substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood” 

than the existing configuration.  On the other hand, where the relocation will place a third 

 
2 If  the second structure is in fact a studio, there is no existing nonconformity with respect to 

use.  See discussion below.  

 
3 The applicable standard for relief (special permit or variance) depends upon the status of this 

structure.  See discussion below.  



3 
 

residential structure on a single lot, approximately one-half the required size, a finding might be 

made that the relocation crowds the lot and would be “substantially more detrimental” to the 

neighborhood than the existing configuration.  This and other considerations are of course 

entrusted to the Board’s judgment, based on its “intimate understanding of the immediate 

circumstances [and] of local conditions . . . .” Fitzsimonds v. Board of Appeals of Chatham, 21 

Mass.App.Ct. 53, 55 (1985).  

 

2. Creating a new nonconformity (nonconforming front setback, 38 feet where 50 required) 

 

While the expansion of an existing nonconformity on a nonconforming lot requires a special 

permit, the creation of a new nonconformity requires a variance.  Deadrick v. Zoning Board of 

Appeals of Chatham, 85 Mass.App.Ct.  539, 553 (2014).  

 

Requirements for a Variance 

Under G.L. Chapter 40A, Section 10, a variance may be granted where a Board “specifically 

finds that: 

[1] owing to circumstances relating to the soil conditions, shape, or topography of such 

land or structures and especially affecting such land or structures but not affecting generally 

the zoning district in which it is located, 

[2] a literal enforcement of the provisions of the ordinance or by-law would involve 

substantial hardship, financial or otherwise, to the petitioner or appellant, and 

[3] that desirable relief may be granted without substantial detriment to the public good 

and without nullifying or substantially derogating from the intent or purpose of such 

ordinance or by-law.” 

The Board must find all three of the above to grant a variance.  In this case, the Applicant requests 

a variance of the Bylaw’s 50-foot front setback to allow the 133 South Pamet Road dwelling to be 

placed on the 127 South Pamet property within 38 feet of the front lot line.  

 

 [1] “Soil conditions, shape or topography” 

 

The narrative states that the proposed site of the relocated dwelling (near South Pamet Road in the 

northern part of the property) is driven by the topography of the 127 lot and the locations of existing 

dwellings, septic system, and driveway.  The narrative notes that the northeast edge of this property 

is subject to erosion, and that the existing two residential structure occupy the remaining area on 

the eastern side.  The narrative notes that the existing septic system occupies the center of the 

property, and the existing driveway runs along the southerly side of the property.  It appears from 

the plan that the dwelling might, with relocation of the driveway, be located in the southwest area 

of the property, but it is not clear that a setback of 50 feet from the font lot line could be achieved. 

 

 [2] “Substantial hardship, financial or otherwise” 

 

The narrative notes that the owners of 133 South Pamet Road will suffer a substantial hardship if 

the variance is not granted, as they will be unable to occupy their home and will be forced to 

demolish or relocate it to another site.   



4 
 

 

This case presents an unusual set of facts:  it is not the owners of the lot for which a variance is 

being sought (127 South Pamet) who will suffer hardship if the variance is denied, but rather the 

owners of the abutting lot (133 South Pamet) who will suffer such hardship.  Presumably this is 

why the owners of 133 South Pamet have joined the owners of 127 South Pamet in the 

application for zoning relief.  The owners of 133 are “petitioners” in this application.  See 

variance criterion two above (“substantial hardship, financial or otherwise, to the petitioner. . . ). 

 

 [3] “relief may be granted without substantial detriment to the public good. . and without 

 substantially derogating from the intent or purpose of [the] bylaw”  

 

As always, the Board’s determination on this factor is a matter entrusted to the Board’s “intimate 

understanding of the immediate circumstances, of local conditions, and of the background and 

purposes of the entire by-law.”  Fitzsimonds v. Board of Appeals of Chatham, 21 Mass.App.Ct. 

at 55.   

 

3. Increasing the use nonconformity (2 to 3 dwellings) OR create new use nonconformity 

 

As discussed above, the status of the second residential structure on 127 South Pamet is unclear.  

The application refers to both residential structures as “dwellings.”  If in fact the second (2007) 

residential structure is a lawful dwelling, then the existing use of the property for two dwelling 

units is nonconforming.4  The addition of a third dwelling unit to the property would, as the 

applicant suggests, increase this existing nonconformity, and the special permit standard above 

would apply.  

 

If in fact the second residential structure is a studio, then there is no existing nonconformity with 

respect to use of the property.  The addition of the 133 South Pamet dwelling would thus create a 

new nonconformity, and the variance standard above would apply.  

  

III. Suggested actions for the Board: 

 

1. Consider the grant of a special permit for increased nonconformity on nonconforming lot; 

make required findings of “not substantially more detrimental,” etc.;  

 

2. Consider grant of variance for setback of 38 feet to front lot line where 50 feet required; 

make all three required findings for a variance above; 

 

3. a. Clarify status of second residential structure to determine applicable standard for 

considering changed use of the property.  

 

 
4 If the use of the second residential structure as a dwelling is unlawful, it cannot provide the 

basis for expansion of a nonconforming use; there is no right under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 (or the 

Zoning Bylaw) to increase an illegal nonconformity.  Such expansions are permissible only if 

based on a lawfully non-conforming use.  
 



5 
 

 b. Consider grant of relief (special permit or variance) under applicable standard, making 

 required findings. 

 

 

IV. Suggested Motion (if relief to be granted): “Mr. Chairman, I move that the Board: 

 

1. Find that relocation of the 133 South Pamet Road house to the nonconforming 127 South 

Pamet Road lot will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the 

existing nonconformity of such lot, and that the proposed dwelling will exist in harmony 

with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Bylaw; and  

 

Grant the associated special permit requested under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Section 30.7 of 

the Zoning Bylaw; and further move that the Board 

 

2. Find that [1] owing to circumstances relating to the topography of the property, not 

affecting generally the zoning district in which it is located; [2] a literal enforcement of 

the provisions of the by-law would involve substantial hardship, financial or otherwise, to 

the petitioners; and  [3] that desirable relief may be granted without substantial detriment 

to the public good and without nullifying or substantially derogating from the intent or 

purpose of the by-law; and  

 

Grant the variance requested under G.L. c. 40A, s. 10; and further move that the Board  

3. EITHER 

 

If 2nd structure a dwelling 

Find that the addition of a third dwelling to the lot, increasing the nonconforming use 

from two to three dwellings, will not be substantially more detrimental to the 

neighborhood than the existing nonconformity of such lot, and that the proposed dwelling 

will exist in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Bylaw; and  

 

Grant the associated special permit requested under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Section 30.7 of 

the Zoning Bylaw; and 

 

OR 

 

   If 2nd structure a studio 

Find that [1] owing to circumstances relating to the topography of the property, not 

affecting generally the zoning district in which it is located; [2] a literal enforcement of 

the provisions of the by-law would involve substantial hardship, financial or otherwise, to 

the petitioners; and [3] that desirable relief may be granted without substantial detriment 

to the public good and without nullifying or substantially derogating from the intent or 

purpose of the by-law; and  

 

Grant the variance requested under G.L. c. 40A, s. 10, to allow a second dwelling on the 

lot, in addition to the existing dwelling and studio. 

 



 

 
  

 
Memo to: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner  
Date: November 18, 2021 
From: Emily Beebe, Conservation Agent 
Re: Plan Review for 127-133 South Pamet Road:  DEP# SE 75-1128 

 

The project described on the plans developed by Coastal Engineering for the relocation of the dwelling 
at 133 South Pamet Road was reviewed by the Commission at their hearing of August 2, and an Order of 
Conditions was developed. Subsequently, the applicant submitted additional information to the 
Commission as requested and reviewed at their meeting of September 13.  As you are aware, the 
substantial erosion on the Ocean side of this property prompted retreat and elevation of the structure in 
2010.  The current proposal includes retreat to the west and North onto an adjacent site.   

The project includes lifting the dwelling, moving it to the new location and resetting it on a new piling 
foundation. The pilings under the dwelling in its current location will be flush-cut and removed as the 
bank erodes to minimize disturbance to the bank that would occur if the piles were to be pulled. The 
landscape timber wall at the top of the bank will remain to hold the bank. 

The dwelling is currently served by a Title 5 septic system and a private well, both of which will remain in 
place to serve the building in its new location, as will the existing utilities.  The current septic system will 
be removed when the eroding bank edge is 15’ from the nearest component. Conditions also include 
triggers for shifting utilities to the new site, site restoration and re-vegetation, and an ongoing condition 
that the owner shall reclaim/retrieve materials that may fall onto the beach due to erosion. 

The Commissioners conducted a site visit prior to the hearing, and after a detailed presentation of the 
project, and upon review of the plans and protocols the Commissioner determined that relocating the 
structure in the manner described could be achieved with minimal impact.   

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
HEALTH & CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT 
24 Town Hall Road, Truro 02666 

508-349-7004 x119 
 



 

United States Department of the Interior 
 

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 

Cape Cod National Seashore 

99 Marconi Site Road 

Wellfleet, MA 02667 
IN REPLY REFER TO: 

A90 

Tract No. 12-2760 and 2761 

 

November 22, 2021 

 

Arthur Hultin, Jr., Chair 

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals 

24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030 

Truro, MA 02666 

 

Dear Mr. Hultin: 

 

This letter concerns the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) hearing for the relocation of a single-family 

residence at 133 South Pamet Road to 127 South Pamet Road in Truro, MA; 127 South Pamet Road 

consists of a one-family residential property along with a guest house.  

 

The Seashore District is single-family residential conservation district, with some allowed pre-existing 

multi-family uses or allowable accessory structures. In prior cases of coastal erosion threat, dwellings 

have been moved back as far as possible on the lot with zoning hardship exceptions, demolished, or 

relocated to a lot outside the seashore boundary.  

 

Coastal erosion poses an ongoing threat to numerous properties along the ocean bluffs within Cape 

Cod National Seashore, so this not an isolated case. The hardship is to the Cape Rental, LLC as owners 

of 133 South Pamet Road and not the private landowners of 127 South Pamet Road, so this should also 

be a factor in the zoning considerations. 

 

We are concerned that if the applicants are granted an exception via special permit and/or variance to 

the Town of Truro’s Seashore District zoning bylaws, that it would not only be precedent setting, but 

potentially set up speculative acquisitions to create multi-family residential use on many properties 

along the coastal bluffs within the seashore districts of Truro, Wellfleet, and Eastham.  

 

Accordingly, in relation to Section 30.7.A we believe that zoning exceptions to increase the intensity 

of the nonconformity or create a new nonconformity should not be granted as the alteration or 

extension will be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing nonconforming 

uses or structures and that the alteration or extension will not exist in harmony with the general 

purpose and intent of this bylaw; we urge ZBA members to deny this proposal. Furthermore, if the 

ZBA approves the project and the applicants move forward with this project as proposed, we will 

follow through with revoking the Certificate Suspension of Condemnation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

/s/ 

Brian T. Carlstrom 

Superintendent 





Office of Town Clerk 
Treasurer - Tax Collector 

Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appe 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

'A.011 --� / 2-BA­
OCT 22 2021 

APPLICATION FOR HEARING 

Receiv 
By 

TRURO 

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date October 22, 2021 
-----�---

The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application: (check all that apply)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

0 NOTICE OF APPEAL

0 Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building 
Commissioner on (date) ______ _ 

0 Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date) ______ _ 

which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act. 

IXl PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terms Section 50.1 (3) of the 
Truro Zoning Byl.1w concerning (describe) Minimum front yard setback distance (50') from all streets in the 
Seashore District and for addition of dwelling to property at 127 South Pamet Road. 

!XI APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT 

0 Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section ___ of the Truro Zoning Bylaw 
concerning (describe) 

-----------------------------

IX! Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use 
under Section 30.7(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G .L. Ch. 40A, §6 concerning (describe) __ 

Extension ofa lawfully begun non-conforming use (multiple dwellings on a single lot). 

Property Address __ 1"""'2..;..7....::S...c..o=ut =h-'-P..;.;;at=n.::...cet
....::
R=· o=a.;c.d ..;;.;&

;__
1:.c:.3

-=-
3

....::
S...c..o=ut=h-'-P..c.:.am=.=...et

:...;:
R
_.;;.;
o=a=d __ Map( s) and Parcel ( s) __ 4_ 8_-1_2_&_4 _8-_8 __

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33550 , Page 123 , or Certificate of Title 
Number 222128 and Land Ct. Lot# JC / 1D and Plan# 16182-E I 16182-F 

--------

Applicant's Name James G. Whitelaw Thomas P., Jr. & Kathleen C. Dennis 

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address 275 Jack Boot Way Monument CO 80132 30 Colony Road Springfield MA 01106 

A pp Ii cant's Phone( s ), Fax and Email _7_19_ -_2_29_ -_7_7 _7 l_w_h_it _el_aw_6--=@'-a_ o_L_co_m ____ 4_13_-_2_4 _6-_1_0_9 6_d _en_n_is_;@:;;_d_e_n _n_is--=g-=rp_._co_m_ 
Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is

required for submittal of this application.

lxJ Owner D Prospective Buyer* lxl Other*

Owner's Name and Address Cape Rental LLC i/c/o James G. Whitelaw 275 Jack Boot Way Monument CO 80132 
Representative's Name and Address Benjamin E. Zehnder P.O. Box 2300 Orleans, MA 02653 (as to Dennis) 
Representative's Phone(s), Fax and Email 508-255-2133 ext. 128; 508-255-3786; bzehnder@latanzi.com 

2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Town Planner at
pl'annerl@fruro-ma.1wvin its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

• The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this
application.

Signature(s) 
Thomas P. Dennis & Kathleen C. Dennis 

Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission 
(see attached authorization by James G. Whitelaw) 

Owner(s) Signature or written pennission 

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property 















 2
7
4
9

S
E

Q
 #

:
 2

,8
1
7

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
1

K
e

y
:

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

T
R

U
R

O
 -

 F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
2

2
 P

re
li

m
in

a
ry

 5
:0

5
 p

m

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
C

A
R

D
B

N
P

A
R

C
E

L
 I
D

C
L
A

S
S

%
 

o
f

S
IN

G
L

E
 F

A
M

IL
Y

1
2
7
 S

O
 P

A
M

E
T

 R
D

4
8
-1

2
-0

 1
1

2
1
0
1
0

%
1
st

IN
S

P
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
T

Y
P

M
T

 N
O

T
P

M
T

 D
T

S
A

L
E

 P
R

IC
E

B
K

-P
G

 (
C

e
rt

)
B

Y
D

O
S

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 H
IS

T
O

R
Y

A
D

J 
B

A
S

E
S

A
F

C
D

C
R

E
D

IT
 A

M
T

T
N

b
h

d
A

C
/S

F
/U

N
In

fl1
In

fl2
In

fl3
L

p
i

 0
N

S
D

F
R

N
T

Z
O

N
IN

G
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 
A

S
S

E
S

S
E

D
P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

 
 T

O
T

A
L

N O T E

 L
A

N
D

 1
,4

4
9

,1
0

0
 

 1
,4

4
9

,1
0

0
 

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 3
5

6
,2

0
0

 
 3

2
2

,5
0

0
 

N
A

T
'L

 S
E

A
S

H
O

R
E

N
b
h
d

 D
E

T
A

C
H

E
D

 1
,8

0
0

 
 1

,8
0

0
 

In
fl1

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 O
T

H
E

R
 

 1
7

9
,5

0
0

 
 1

5
7

,4
0

0
 

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
In

fl2

 T
O

T
A

L

R
C

N
L

D
T

Y

M
O

D
E

L
1

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L

Q
U

A
L

C
O

N
D

A
D

J 
P

R
IC

E
D

IM
/N

O
T

E
U

N
IT

S
Y

B

+
Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
G

O
O

D
-/

A
V

E
+

 [
1

0
0

%
]

 1
.1

0

S
T

Y
L
E

 7
 1

.2
0

O
L
D

 S
T

Y
L

E
 [

1
0

0
%

]

F
R

A
M

E
 1

 1
.0

0
W

O
O

D
 F

R
A

M
E

 [
1

0
0

%
]

 1
8
9
2

Y
E

A
R

 B
L
T

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
F

C
9

/5
/2

0
1

4

E
F

F
.Y

R
/A

G
E

L
IS

T
JH

6
/2

5
/2

0
1

0

R
E

V
IE

W
M

R
1

2
/1

5
/2

0
1

0

$
N

L
A

(R
C

N
)

N
E

T
 A

R
E

A

 1
.0

2
0

 

 1
,6

4
4

 5
6
5
,4

1
2

3
7

3
7
 %

C
O

N
D

 0
F

U
N

C

 0
E

C
O

N

D
E

P
R

 3
7

%
 G

D
 6

3

$
3
5
6
,2

0
0

B
A

T
T

C
D

A
D

J 
P

R
IC

E
R

C
N

U
N

IT
S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

A
D

J
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

U
N

IT
S

C
A

P
A

C
IT

Y

B
L

D
G

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

A
D

J

U
T

B

W
D

K

A A

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

D
+

A

0
.3

0

0
.7

5

2
5

2

7
2

1 7 4

2
.5 9 1

S
T

O
R

IE
S

(F
A

R
)

R
O

O
M

S

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
S

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

S

F
IX

T
U

R
E

S

U
N

IT
S

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

$
6

,3
0

0

1
.0

0

1
0
0

3
0
0

A A

0
.7

7
5

2
.5

2
5

 1
6

 1
6

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

E
2

5

 1

0
.7

5

1
.0

0

R
W

5

 1

0
.9

0

1
.0

0

1
,3

6
6

,3
6

9

1
5

4
,5

0
0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

 1  1

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

S
W

1

S
W

1

7
.5

0

7
.5

0

1
,0

5
8

,9
4

0

3
9

0
,1

1
0

V
C

R
O

W
 A

D
J=

P
U

B
L

IC
 H

A
S

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 T
O

 B
E

A
C

H
 (

P
/O

 

P
C

L
) 

G
R

A
N

T
E

D
 T

O
 A

B
U

T
T

E
R

 (
T

O
W

N
 O

F
 T

R
U

R
O

 P
E

R
 

D
O

C
 #

1
1

3
5

6
3

.

$
3
4
4

 1
0
0

1
9

-0
6

9
X

0
6

-2
8

6

0
6

-2
8

7

9
9

-0
7

8

9
2

-0
6

3

0
3
/1

1
/2

0
1
9

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
0
6

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
0
6

0
4
/0

1
/1

9
9
9

0
6
/0

8
/1

9
9
2

R
E

P
A

IR
/R

E
M

O
D

A
L
L
 O

T
H

E
R

S

S
T

U
D

IO

A
L
L
 O

T
H

E
R

S

R
E

P
A

IR
/R

E
M

O
D

1
1
,0

0
0

1
4
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

2
,5

0
0

1
,0

0
0

0
5
/2

3
/2

0
1
9

0
6
/0

5
/2

0
0
8

0
6
/0

5
/2

0
0
8

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
0
0

0
6
/1

8
/1

9
9
3

L
G JH JH

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

C
A

P
E

 R
E

N
T

A
L
 L

L
C

W
H

IT
E

L
A

W
 K

E
V

IN
 D

W
H

IT
E

L
A

W
 J

A
M

E
S

 G

0
3

/1
9

/2
0

2
0

1
2

/0
4

/2
0

1
8

0
5

/3
1

/2
0

0
6

F A 9
9

1

1
0

(2
2

2
1

2
8

)

(2
1

8
0

6
8

)

(1
8

0
1

9
6

)

3
.3

0
0
 A

cr
e
s

A
D

J 
V

A
L

U
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

L
A

S
S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 O

W
N

E
R

L E G A L L A N D D E T A C H E D B U I L D I N G

S
Y

B
T

O
T

A
L
 R

C
N

R
C

N
L
D

S
IZ

E
 A

D
J

3

1
0

4
0

1
0 3

D
E

T
A

IL
 A

D
J

O
V

E
R

A
L

L

 1
.0

0
0

 

 1
.1

5
0

 

B
N

 I
D C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 E

L
E

M
C

D

C
D

A
D

J
D

E
S

C

1
9
7
2
 /
 4

8

B
M

U

B
A

S

O
P

A

W
D

K

E
P

A

B
G

R

W
D

K

M
S

T

O
D

S

N L N N N N N O O

1
,3

4
4

1
,6

4
4

3
7
4

4
0
0

1
3
2

4
3
2

3
0
0 1

5
3
.3

6

2
3
5
.8

9

5
3
.3

0

4
1
.0

2

1
1
1
.4

8

7
6
.6

0

4
3
.4

3

2
,4

1
9
.3

0

0
.0

0

7
1
,7

1
2

3
8
7
,8

0
0

1
9
,9

3
5

1
6
,4

0
8

1
4
,7

1
6

3
3
,0

9
2

1
3
,0

2
9

2
,4

1
9

B
S

M
T

 U
N

F
IN

IS
H

E
D

B
A

S
 A

R
E

A

O
P

E
N

 P
O

R
C

H

A
T

T
 W

O
O

D
 D

E
C

K

E
N

C
L

 P
O

R
C

H

S
F

 B
S

M
T

 G
A

R
A

G
E

A
T

T
 W

O
O

D
 D

E
C

K

M
A

S
O

N
R

Y
 S

T
A

C
K

O
U

T
 D

O
O

R
 S

H
O

W
E

R

+ + B C D E

1
8
9
2

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

0
.9

5

1
.0

0

4 1 2 1 2 3 5 3

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N

E
X

T
. 

C
O

V
E

R

R
O

O
F

 S
H

A
P

E

R
O

O
F

 C
O

V
E

R

F
L

O
O

R
 C

O
V

E
R

IN
T

. 
F

IN
IS

H

H
E

A
T

IN
G

/C
O

O
L

IN
G

F
U

E
L

 S
O

U
R

C
E

B
S

M
T

 W
A

L
L

W
O

O
D

 S
H

IN
G

L
E

S

H
IP

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 S

H
IN

G
L

E

S
O

F
T

W
O

O
D

W
O

O
D

 P
A

N
E

L

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC

P
H

O
T

O
0

5
/2

3
/2

0
1

9

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 1
,9

3
0
,8

0
0
 

 1
,9

8
6
,6

0
0
 

C
A

P
E

 R
E

N
T

A
L

 L
L

C

R
E

S
 A

G
T

: 
K

E
V

IN
 W

H
IT

E
L

A
W

2
7
5
 J

A
C

K
 B

O
O

T
 W

A
Y

M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

, 
C

O
 8

0
1
3
2

1
7

.8
0

1
0

.0
0

1
,3

0
0

5
0

0

1
2
*2

1

6
*1

2



 2
7
4
9

S
E

Q
 #

:
 2

,8
1
8

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
1

K
e

y
:

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

T
R

U
R

O
 -

 F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
2

2
 P

re
li

m
in

a
ry

 5
:0

5
 p

m

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
C

A
R

D
B

N
P

A
R

C
E

L
 I
D

C
L
A

S
S

%
 

o
f

S
IN

G
L

E
 F

A
M

IL
Y

1
2
7
 S

O
 P

A
M

E
T

 R
D

4
8
-1

2
-0

 2
2

2
1
0
1
0

%
1
st

IN
S

P
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
T

Y
P

M
T

 N
O

T
P

M
T

 D
T

S
A

L
E

 P
R

IC
E

B
K

-P
G

 (
C

e
rt

)
B

Y
D

O
S

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 H
IS

T
O

R
Y

A
D

J 
B

A
S

E
S

A
F

C
D

C
R

E
D

IT
 A

M
T

T
N

b
h

d
A

C
/S

F
/U

N
In

fl1
In

fl2
In

fl3
L

p
i

F
R

N
T

Z
O

N
IN

G
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 
A

S
S

E
S

S
E

D
P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

 
 T

O
T

A
L

N O T E

 L
A

N
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 1
7

9
,5

0
0

 
N

b
h
d

 D
E

T
A

C
H

E
D

In
fl1

 O
T

H
E

R
 

In
fl2

 T
O

T
A

L

R
C

N
L

D
T

Y

M
O

D
E

L
1

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L

Q
U

A
L

C
O

N
D

A
D

J 
P

R
IC

E
D

IM
/N

O
T

E
U

N
IT

S
Y

B

A
Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 [
1

0
0

%
]

 1
.0

0

S
T

Y
L
E

 1
4

 0
.9

0
D

E
T

 B
L

D
G

 [
1

0
0

%
]

F
R

A
M

E
 1

 1
.0

0
W

O
O

D
 F

R
A

M
E

 [
1

0
0

%
]

 2
0
0
7

Y
E

A
R

 B
L
T

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
F

C
9

/1
5

/2
0

1
4

E
F

F
.Y

R
/A

G
E

L
IS

T
JH

6
/2

5
/2

0
1

0

R
E

V
IE

W
M

R
1

2
/1

5
/2

0
1

0

$
N

L
A

(R
C

N
)

N
E

T
 A

R
E

A

 1
.0

5
0

 

 7
8
0

 2
0
6
,3

2
5

1
3

1
3
 %

C
O

N
D

 0
F

U
N

C

 0
E

C
O

N

D
E

P
R

 1
3

%
 G

D
 8

7

$
1
7
9
,5

0
0

B
A

T
T

C
D

A
D

J 
P

R
IC

E
R

C
N

U
N

IT
S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

A
D

J
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

U
N

IT
S

C
A

P
A

C
IT

Y

B
L

D
G

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

A
D

J

1 3 1

1
.5 5 0

S
T

O
R

IE
S

(F
A

R
)

R
O

O
M

S

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
S

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

S

F
IX

T
U

R
E

S

U
N

IT
S

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

$
3

,5
0

0

1
.0

0

V
C

H
A

S
 K

IT
C

H
 B

U
T

 N
O

 S
T

O
V

E
.

$
2
6
5

 1
0
0

A
D

J 
V

A
L

U
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

L
A

S
S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 O

W
N

E
R

L E G A L L A N D D E T A C H E D B U I L D I N G

S
Y

B
T

O
T

A
L
 R

C
N

R
C

N
L
D

S
IZ

E
 A

D
J

D
E

T
A

IL
 A

D
J

O
V

E
R

A
L

L

 1
.0

0
0

 

 0
.9

3
0

 

B
N

 I
D C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 E

L
E

M
C

D

C
D

A
D

J
D

E
S

C

2
0
0
7
 /
 1

3

B
M

U

B
A

S

E
P

A

W
D

K

G
F

P

N L N N O

7
8
0

7
8
0

1
6
0

1
0
0 1

4
6
.3

0

1
8
4
.8

6

8
0
.1

5

4
2
.0

0

5
,4

9
3
.8

0

3
6
,1

1
4

1
4
4
,1

9
3

1
2
,8

2
4

4
,2

0
0

5
,4

9
4

B
S

M
T

 U
N

F
IN

IS
H

E
D

B
A

S
 A

R
E

A

E
N

C
L

 P
O

R
C

H

A
T

T
 W

O
O

D
 D

E
C

K

G
A

S
 F

IR
E

P
L

A
C

E

A A B C

2
0
0
7

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

3

1
.0

0

4 1 1 1 1 2 9 2

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N

E
X

T
. 

C
O

V
E

R

R
O

O
F

 S
H

A
P

E

R
O

O
F

 C
O

V
E

R

F
L

O
O

R
 C

O
V

E
R

IN
T

. 
F

IN
IS

H

H
E

A
T

IN
G

/C
O

O
L

IN
G

F
U

E
L

 S
O

U
R

C
E

B
S

M
T

 W
A

L
L

W
O

O
D

 S
H

IN
G

L
E

S

G
A

B
L

E

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 S

H
IN

G
L

E

H
A

R
D

W
O

O
D

D
R

Y
W

A
L

L

W
A

R
M

/C
O

O
L

 A
IR

G
A

S

P
H

O
T

O
0

5
/2

3
/2

0
1

9

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
A

P
E

 R
E

N
T

A
L

 L
L

C

R
E

S
 A

G
T

: 
K

E
V

IN
 W

H
IT

E
L

A
W

2
7
5
 J

A
C

K
 B

O
O

T
 W

A
Y

M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

, 
C

O
 8

0
1
3
2



 2
7
4
5

S
E

Q
 #

:
 2

,8
1
2

6
/1

5
/2

0
2
1

K
e

y
:

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

T
R

U
R

O
 -

 F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
2

2
 P

re
li

m
in

a
ry

 5
:0

5
 p

m

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
C

A
R

D
B

N
P

A
R

C
E

L
 I
D

C
L
A

S
S

%
 

o
f

S
IN

G
L

E
 F

A
M

IL
Y

1
3
3
 S

O
 P

A
M

E
T

 R
D

4
8
-8

-0
 1

1
1

1
0
1
0

%
1
st

IN
S

P
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
T

Y
P

M
T

 N
O

T
P

M
T

 D
T

S
A

L
E

 P
R

IC
E

B
K

-P
G

 (
C

e
rt

)
B

Y
D

O
S

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 H
IS

T
O

R
Y

A
D

J 
B

A
S

E
S

A
F

C
D

C
R

E
D

IT
 A

M
T

T
N

b
h

d
A

C
/S

F
/U

N
In

fl1
In

fl2
In

fl3
L

p
i

 0
N

S
D

F
R

N
T

Z
O

N
IN

G
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 
A

S
S

E
S

S
E

D
P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

 
 T

O
T

A
L

N O T E

 L
A

N
D

 5
3

8
,3

0
0

 
 5

3
8

,3
0

0
 

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
4

7
,9

0
0

 
 2

2
4

,2
0

0
 

N
A

T
'L

 S
E

A
S

H
O

R
E

N
b
h
d

 D
E

T
A

C
H

E
D

 0
 

 0
 

In
fl1

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 O
T

H
E

R
 

 0
 

 0
 

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
In

fl2

 T
O

T
A

L

R
C

N
L

D
T

Y

M
O

D
E

L
1

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L

Q
U

A
L

C
O

N
D

A
D

J 
P

R
IC

E
D

IM
/N

O
T

E
U

N
IT

S
Y

B

A
Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 [
1

0
0

%
]

 1
.0

0

S
T

Y
L
E

 7
 1

.2
0

O
L
D

 S
T

Y
L

E
 [

1
0

0
%

]

F
R

A
M

E
 1

 1
.0

0
W

O
O

D
 F

R
A

M
E

 [
1

0
0

%
]

 1
8
5
0

Y
E

A
R

 B
L
T

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
F

C
1

0
/1

/2
0

1
3

E
F

F
.Y

R
/A

G
E

L
IS

T
E

S
T

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5

R
E

V
IE

W
M

R
1

2
/1

5
/2

0
1

0

$
N

L
A

(R
C

N
)

N
E

T
 A

R
E

A

 1
.0

2
0

 

 1
,5

1
2

 3
6
4
,5

3
4

3
2

3
2
 %

C
O

N
D

 0
U

C
F

U
N

C

 0
E

C
O

N

D
E

P
R

 3
2

%
 G

D
 6

8

$
2
4
7
,9

0
0

B
A

T
T

C
D

A
D

J 
P

R
IC

E
R

C
N

U
N

IT
S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

A
D

J
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

U
N

IT
S

C
A

P
A

C
IT

Y

B
L

D
G

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

A
D

J

1
.7

5 4 2

1
.5 6 1

S
T

O
R

IE
S

(F
A

R
)

R
O

O
M

S

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
S

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

S

F
IX

T
U

R
E

S

U
N

IT
S

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

$
4

,2
0

0

1
.0

0

1
0
0

A
0
.3

2
0

 1
6

1
.0

0
E

5
0

0
.5

0
R

W
5

0
.9

0
9

1
0

,9
1

3
1

.8
5

 1
1

.0
0

S
W

1
7

.5
0

5
3

8
,3

3
0

V
C

U
C

=
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

 2
N

D
 F

L
R

 R
E

A
R

 D
E

C
K

S
+

C
H

E
C

K
 F

O
R

 

1
S

T
 F

L
R

 F
R

O
N

T
 D

E
C

K
.

$
2
4
1

 1
0
0

1
5

-0
3

9

1
5

-0
1

3

1
1

-0
0

2

0
5

-1
5

7

0
1

-0
5

8

0
3
/1

6
/2

0
1
5

0
1
/2

9
/2

0
1
5

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

0
9
/2

0
/2

0
0
5

0
4
/1

3
/2

0
0
1

R
E

P
A

IR
/R

E
M

O
D

D
E

M
O

B
P

 N
V

C

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

2
5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

1
4
,0

0
0

3
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
1
5

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
1
5

0
3
/0

2
/2

0
1
2

0
5
/2

4
/2

0
0
7

0
3
/1

4
/2

0
0
3

F
C

F
C

F
C

JH T
G

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

T
H

O
M

A
S

 P
 D

E
N

N
IS

 J
R

 R
E

V
 T

R

D
E

N
N

IS
 T

H
O

M
A

S
 P

 J
R

 &

L
A

V
IN

 R
IC

H
A

R
D

 R
 &

 L
IP

M
A

N

1
2

/0
8

/2
0

2
0

0
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
4

0
1

/2
2

/1
9

9
6

F Q
S K

1

8
2

5
,0

0
0

2
4

8
,1

4
0

3
3

5
5

0
-1

2
3

2
8

0
4

9
-2

2
0

1
0

0
2

2
-2

4
1

1
3
,9

3
9
 S

F

A
D

J 
V

A
L

U
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

L
A

S
S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 O

W
N

E
R

L E G A L L A N D D E T A C H E D B U I L D I N G

S
Y

B
T

O
T

A
L
 R

C
N

R
C

N
L
D

S
IZ

E
 A

D
J

3 5

9
0 2 2

D
E

T
A

IL
 A

D
J

O
V

E
R

A
L

L

 1
.0

0
0

 

 1
.2

3
0

 

B
N

 I
D C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 E

L
E

M
C

D

C
D

A
D

J
D

E
S

C

1
9
8
0
 /
 4

0

B
A

S

U
S

F

O
P

A

W
D

K

L L N N

8
6
4

6
4
8

3
8
4

4
0
8

2
3
7
.5

1

1
8
5
.0

4

5
1
.8

3

3
7
.5

4

2
0
5
,2

1
0

1
1
9
,9

0
7

1
9
,9

0
2

1
5
,3

1
5

B
A

S
 A

R
E

A

U
P

-S
T

R
Y

 F
IN

O
P

E
N

 P
O

R
C

H

A
T

T
 W

O
O

D
 D

E
C

K

A A B +

1
8
5
0

1
8
5
0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

0

1
.0

3

1
.0

0

4 1 1 1 1 1 9 1

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N

E
X

T
. 

C
O

V
E

R

R
O

O
F

 S
H

A
P

E

R
O

O
F

 C
O

V
E

R

F
L

O
O

R
 C

O
V

E
R

IN
T

. 
F

IN
IS

H

H
E

A
T

IN
G

/C
O

O
L

IN
G

F
U

E
L

 S
O

U
R

C
E

B
S

M
T

 W
A

L
L

W
O

O
D

 S
H

IN
G

L
E

S

G
A

B
L

E

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 S

H
IN

G
L

E

H
A

R
D

W
O

O
D

P
L

A
S

T
E

R

W
A

R
M

/C
O

O
L

 A
IR

O
IL

P
H

O
T

O
1

0
/0

6
/2

0
1

5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 7
6
2
,5

0
0
 

 7
8
6
,2

0
0
 

T
H

O
M

A
S

 P
 D

E
N

N
IS

 J
R

 R
E

V
 T

R
U

S
T

 &

K
A

T
H

L
E

E
N

 C
 W

E
S

T
H

E
A

D
-D

E
N

N
IS

 R
E

V

C
/O

 D
E

N
N

IS
 G

R
O

U
P

1
5
3
7
 M

A
IN

 S
T

S
P

R
IN

G
F

IE
L

D
, 
M

A
 0

1
1
0
3















































FLOOD ZONE:

ASSESSORS MAP: 48,   PARCEL: 8 & 12

LAND COURT PLAN 16182-E
LAND COURT PLAN 16182-F
LAND COURT DOC. #1287149

OWNER OF RECORD:
PARCEL 8
THOMAS P. DENNIS JR. & KATHLEEN C. DENNIS
DEED BOOK 28049, PAGE 220

PARCEL 12
CAPE RENTAL LLC
CTF. #222128

C
oa

st
al

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

, I
nc

.  
c 

  2
02

1

PROJECT NO.

   OF         SHEETS

DRAWN BY

DRAWING FILE

CHECKED BY

DATE

PR
O

JE
C

T

SCALE

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SEAL

D
AT

E
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
BY

KEY MAP
NO SCALE

TRURO, MA

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE
LOCATED AS THEY EXISTED ON THE
GROUND AS OF 01-14-2021.

DATE 10-19-2021

PLAN

ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE
BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN
VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 1988)

DATUM:

F:
\S

D
SK

PR
O

J\
C

17
00

0\
C

17
33

8\
C

17
33

8-
01

\C
17

33
8-

C
.d

w
g 

 1
0/

18
/2

02
1 

10
:5

0 
AM

1 inch = 20 ft.

20 10 0 20 60

TH
O

M
AS

 D
EN

N
IS

12
7 

& 
13

3 
SO

U
TH

 P
AM

ET
 R

O
AD

TR
U

R
O

, M
A

C17338.01

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
 S

H
O

W
IN

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EL

O
C

AT
IO

N

C2.1.1
1 1

AS NOTED

10-18-2021

C17338-C.dwg

JJB

JGS

MASS. COORD. SYSTEM NAD 1983 MAINLAND ZONE

FLOOD ZONE AE EL. 14 AND ZONE VE EL. 17 SHOWN
ON THIS DRAWING ARE A DIRECT REPRESENTATION
OF THE GRAPHIC FLOOD ZONE BOUNDARIES SHOWN
ON FEMA FIRM PANEL  #25001C0232J EFFECTIVE JULY
16, 2014. PLEASE NOTE THAT SITE SPECIFIC
FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES MAY VARY DUE TO
DIFFERENT INTERPRETATIONS OF THESE
BOUNDARIES.   USERS ARE ADVISED TO  VERIFY
LOCATION OF THESE BOUNDARIES WITH THE
DESIGNATED COMMUNITY FLOODPLAIN MANAGERS
AND/OR FEMA PRIOR TO SITING ANY PROPOSED
STRUCTURES.

BOUND

CONTOUR40

SPOT ELEV.x23.5

LEGEND

UTILITY POLE

ELECTRIC METER

STOCKADE FENCE

SPLIT RAIL FENCE

IRON PIPE

M MISC. MANHOLE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICE

X PICKET FENCE

GUY POLE

CABLE TVTV

NORTH

PAMET

ROAD

SOUTH
PAMET

ROAD

COLLINS

ROAD

BALLSTON
BEACH

LOCUS
ATLANTIC

OCEAN

RO
UT

E 
6

REFERENCE:

OHW OVERHEAD WIRES

W WELL

FOR PERMITTING PURPOSES ONLY

3/4" - 1 1/2" DOUBLE
WASHED STONE

(TYPICAL)

MIRAFI 140NC
FILTER FABRIC 12" MIN. EXISTING COARSE

SAND OR COARSE SAND FILL

(2'W x 1' DEEP)

INFILTRATION TRENCHES
AT ROOF DRIP LINES

NOT TO SCALE

CENTER DRIP
TRENCH BELOW
ROOF LINE

1. FILTER FABRIC & TURF REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE
INSTALLED IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

2. THE INSTALLER SHALL ASCERTAIN THE LOCATION
OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO
EXCAVATION, AND SHALL PROTECT UTILITIES
WITHIN THE WORK AREA DURING CONSTRUCTION.

24"

PLACED AROUND DWELLING EXCEPT AT DRIVEWAY INTERFACE

PROPOSED RELOCATED DWELLING (127)
RIDGE EL. = 46.0
FIRST FL. EL. =  23.7
BUILDING HEIGHT = 22.3

CALCULATED AVG. GRADE PLANE = 16.2
+ 30.0' (ALLOWED)

   MAX RIDGE EL. = 46.2'

ZONING TABLE
ZONING DISTRICT: SEASHORE DISTRICT

SUBJECT

LOT AREA

FRONT SETBACK

EXISTING (127)

FRONTAGE

PROPOSED (127 &133)

38± FT.

287 FT.

73,200± S.F. (1.68 Ac.)

126± FT.

287 FT.

78,200± S.F. (1.80 Ac.)

REQUIRED

3 ACRES

50 FT.

150 FT.

SIDE SETBACK 23± FT.23± FT.25 FT.

5,000± S.F. (0.11 Ac.)

N/A

0 FT.

2± FT.

EXISTING (133)

BUILDING COVERAGE 4,019± S.F. (5.2%)2,742± S.F. (3.8%)--

DRIVEWAY COVERAGE 5,488± S.F. (7.0%)5,332± S.F. (7.3%)--

1,277± S.F. (25.5%)

0 S.F.

PROPOSED (127)

73,200± S.F. (1.68 Ac.)

38± FT.

287 FT.

23± FT.

5,000± S.F. (0.11 Ac.)

N/A

0 FT.

N/A

PROPOSED (133)

4,019± S.F. (5.5%)

5,488± S.F. (7.5%)

N/A

N/A

SILTATION BARRIER

EXISTING DWELLING (133)
RIDGE EL. = 55.8
FIRST FL. EL. =  33.5
BUILDING HEIGHT = 22.3'

CALCULATED AVG. GRADE PLANE = 26.7
+ 30.0' (ALLOWED)

   MAX RIDGE EL. = 56.7'

23'±



Truro Zoning Board of Appeals 
2022 Hearing/Meeting Schedule 

 

HEARING/MEETING 

(Monday at 5:30 pm) 

FILING DEADLINE 

(FRIDAY at Noon) 

(Unless otherwise noted*) 

January 24 December 23, 2021* 

February 28 January 21 

March 28 February 25 

April 25 March 25 

May 23 April 22 

June 27 May 20 

July 25 June 24 

August 22 July 22 

September 26 August 19 

October 24 September 23 

November 21 October 21 

December 19 November 18 

 
 
 

MEETING DATES AND TIMES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

Please check the Town Website www.truro-ma.gov for any changes in the schedule 



 

J
a

n
u

a
r

y
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

1
7

 
18

 
19

 
2

0
 

2
1 

2
2

 

2
3

 
2

4
 

2
5

 
2

6
 

2
7

 
2

8
 

2
9

 

3
0

 
3

1 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
p

r
il

 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

1
5

 
16

 

1
7

 
1
8

 
19

 
2

0
 

2
1 

2
2

 
2

3
 

2
4

 
2

5
 

2
6

 
2

7
 

2
8

 
2

9
 

3
0

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

J
u

ly
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

2
0

 
2

1 
2

2
 

2
3

 

2
4

 
2

5
 

2
6

 
2

7
 

2
8

 
2

9
 

3
0

 

3
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

O
c

to
b

e
r

 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

1
0

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
14

 
15

 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

2
0

 
2

1 
2

2
 

2
3

 
2

4
 

2
5

 
2

6
 

2
7

 
2

8
 

2
9

 

3
0

 
3

1
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

F
e

b
r

u
a

r
y

 
S

 
M

 
T

 
W

 
T

 
F

 
S

 
 

 
1 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

1
4

 
15

 
16

 
17

 
18

 
19

 

2
0

 
2

1
 

2
2

 
2

3
 

2
4

 
2

5
 

2
6

 

2
7

 
2

8
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

M
a

y
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

1 
2

 
3

 
4

 
5

 
6

 
7

 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

2
0

 
2

1 

2
2

 
2

3
 

2
4

 
2

5
 

2
6

 
2

7
 

2
8

 

2
9

 
3

0
 

3
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

A
u

g
u

s
t 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

 
1 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

2
0

 

2
1 

2
2

 
2

3
 

2
4

 
2

5
 

2
6

 
2

7
 

2
8

 
2

9
 

3
0

 
3

1 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r

 
S

 
M

 
T

 
W

 
T

 
F

 
S

 
 

 
1 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

1
1

 
12

 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

2
0

 
2

1 
2

2
 

2
3

 
2

4
 

2
5

 
2

6
 

2
7

 
2

8
 

2
9

 
3

0
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

M
a

r
c

h
 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

 
 

1 
2

 
3

 
4

 
5

 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

2
0

 
2

1 
2

2
 

2
3

 
2

4
 

2
5

 
2

6
 

2
7

 
2

8
 

2
9

 
3

0
 

3
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

J
u

n
e

 

S
 

M
 

T
 

W
 

T
 

F
 

S
 

 
 

 
1 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

1
9

 
2

0
 

2
1 

2
2

 
2

3
 

2
4

 
2

5
 

2
6

 
2

7
 

2
8

 
2

9
 

3
0

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

 
S

 
M

 
T

 
W

 
T

 
F

 
S

 
 

 
 

 
1 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

2
0

 
2

1 
2

2
 

2
3

 
2

4
 

2
5

 
2

6
 

2
7

 
2

8
 

2
9

 
3

0
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r

 
S

 
M

 
T

 
W

 
T

 
F

 
S

 
 

 
 

 
1 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

1
8

 
19

 
2

0
 

2
1 

2
2

 
2

3
 

2
4

 

2
5

 
2

6
 

2
7

 
2

8
 

2
9

 
3

0
 

3
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  

N
o

te
s

: 

J
a

n
 0

1 
N

ew
 Y

e
a

r'
s 

D
a

y 

J
a

n
 1

7
 

M
 L

 K
in

g
 D

a
y 

F
e

b
 1

4
 

V
a

le
n

ti
n

e
's

 D
a

y 

F
e

b
 2

1 
P

re
si

d
e

n
ts

' D
a

y 

A
p

r 
15

 
G

o
o

d
 F

ri
d

a
y 

A
p

r 
15

 
P

a
ss

o
v

er
 

A
p

r 
17

 
E

a
st

er
 S

u
n

d
a

y
 

A
p

r 
18

 
P

a
tr

io
ts

 D
a

y 

M
a

y
 0

8
 

M
o

th
er

's
 D

a
y

 

M
a

y
 3

0
 

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
D

a
y 

J
u

n
 1

9
 

F
a

th
e

r'
s 

D
a

y 

J
u

n
 1

9
 

J
u

n
et

ee
n

th
 

J
u

n
 2

0
 

J
u

n
et

ee
n

th
 o

b
se

rv
e

d
 

J
u

l 
0

4
 

In
d

ep
e

n
d

e
n

ce
 D

a
y 

S
ep

 0
5

 
L

a
b

o
r 

D
a

y 

S
ep

 2
5

 
R

o
sh

 H
a

sh
a

n
a

h
 

O
ct

 0
4

 
Y

o
m

 K
ip

p
u

r 

O
ct

 1
0

 
C

o
lu

m
b

u
s 

D
a

y
 

O
ct

 3
1 

H
a

ll
o

w
ee

n
 

N
o

v
 1

1 
V

e
te

ra
n

s 
D

a
y 

N
o

v
 2

4
 

T
h

a
n

k
sg

iv
in

g
 D

a
y 

D
e

c 
18

 
H

a
n

u
k

k
a

h
 

D
e

c 
2

5
 

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2
0

2
2

 



 

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes of 9/20/2021 Page 1 of 2 

TOWN OF TRURO 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Meeting Minutes 

September 20, 2021 – 5:30 pm 

REMOTE MEETING 

 

 

 

Present (Quorum):  Arthur Hultin (Chair); Fred Todd (Vice Chair); Chris Lucy (Clerk); Darrell 

Shedd; Virginia Frazier (Alternate) 

 

Members Absent:  Heidi Townsend 

 

Other Participants:  Barbara Carboni – Truro Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Lester J. Murphy, 

Esq. – Attorney for Douglas Ambrose, 49 Fisher Road; Nancy Medoff, Charter Review Committee 

 

Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm by Chair Hultin.  Town Planner Carboni read the detailed 

instructions for citizens interested in watching or joining the meeting. 

 

 

Public Comment 

None. 

 

 

Public Hearing – Continued 

2021-004/ZBA – Douglas Ambrose for property located at 49 Fisher Road (Atlas Map 53, Parcel 

24, Registry of Deeds title reference:  Book 32678, Page 75).  Applicant seeks a Variance under 

M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §10 and §50.1 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for:  (1) an above-ground platform for 

exterior air conditioning condensers constructed 21.7 ft. from the side yard setback where 25 ft. 

are required; and (2) front entry egress stair landing constructed 18.1 ft. from the side yard setback 

where 25 ft. are required. 

Attorney Murphy, representing the Applicant Douglas Ambrose, stated that their surveyor is 

undertaking research to see if a land swap could be arranged to obviate the need for variances 

regarding setbacks.  Attorney Murphy asked the Board to allow withdrawal of the application 

without prejudice.  Chair Hultin polled the Board for their thoughts and there was no objection.  

Chair Hultin also asked the Board to consider waiving the reapplication fee if the Applicant were 

to come back before the Board within one year.  The Board agreed to this waiver. 

 

Chair Hultin made a Motion to grant the withdrawal without prejudice with a stipulation if the 

Applicant reapplies within the next year the fee would be waived.  Seconded by Member Shedd.  

No further discussion.  Chair Hultin asked for a roll-call vote.  Voted all in favor.  So voted:  5-0. 

 

 

Board Action/Review 

Charter Review Committee Survey.  Clerk Lucy, a member of the Charter Review Committee, 

clarified the survey procedures. 



 

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes of 9/20/2021 Page 2 of 2 

 

Vice Chair Todd asked about the Zoning Enabling Act from the State regarding Zoning Board 

members being appointed.  Clerk Lucy thanked Vice Chair Todd for this information and stated 

that this will be reviewed at a Charter Review Committee meeting.  Members Shedd and Frazier 

stated that they have not received their surveys.  Nancy Medoff, a Charter Review Committee 

member, stated that the survey will come to them via a link in an email. 

 

Chair Hultin stated that Election of Officers will be on the next month’s Agenda. 

 

Motion to adjourn by Clerk Lucy; seconded by Member Shedd.  No objections or discussion.  

Voted all in favor.  So voted:  5-0.  Meeting adjourned. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

 

Elizabeth Sturdy 


	2021-006 ZBA 127 and 133 South Pamet Road.pdf
	2022 Zoning Board of Appeals Calendar.pdf
	2022-yearly-calendar-landscape-06.pdf
	9-20-2021 ZBA Minutes for 11-17-2021 Mtg.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



